15.08.2023, 19:42 Mail.ru ITucemo ot consulate.israel@mfa.gov.lv

FW: Clarification of the order of entry of Israeli citizens with Travel Document in
Lieu of National Passport

Good afternoon.

Thank you for your e-mail.

Please be informed, that Israeli citizens who are holders of Travel Document in Lieu of national passport/Provisional passport of the
State of Israel can enter Latvia without obtaining a visa.

According to the Agreement Between The Government Of The Republic Of Latvia And The Government Of The State Of Israel On The
Abolition Of Visa Requirements For Holders Of Regular National Passport, Citizens of either Contracting Party, holding valid national
passports authorising the crossing of State borders, shall be allowed to enter, leave, transit and stay on the territory of the State of the
other Contracting Party without visas, for up to ninety (90) days.

Kind regards

Consular Section

Embassy of the Republic of Latvia to the State of Israel
Amot Investments Tower, 15th Floor 2 Weizman Street, Tel Aviv 6423902, Israel

Tel. +972 3 777 58 00 | Fax. +972 3 695 31 01

https://www.mfa.gov.lv/en/israel
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From: Jane Neyman <kazakova@atlasfuturesolutions.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2023 2:43 PM

To: LATVIA Embassy in Israel <Embassy.lsrael@mfa.gov.lv>

Subject: Clarification of the order of entry of Israeli citizens with Travel Document in Lieu of National Passport

Good afternoon!

My name is Jane, and | represent ATLAS. At the moment, at the request of the Israelis, we are updating data on entry to different
countries using Travel Document in Lieu of National Passport. It is a second passport and is issued exclusively to Israeli citizens who
do not live in the country. This passport is also known as a Provisional Passport.

According to the visa agreement between Israel and Latvia, Israeli citizens who own a Darkon can visit the country without obtaining a
visa and stay in it for 90 days. What are the rules of entry into your country for Israeli citizens with Travel Document in Lieu of National
Passport?
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